# The People's Republic of Bangladesh Bangladesh Bank (BB)

FINANCIAL SECTOR SUPPORT PROJECT II (FSSP II)

(P512154)

# **Draft**

Stakeholder Engagement Plan (SEP)

Appraisal Version
13 August 2025

# **Table of Contents**

List of Tables	3
1. Introduction/Project Description	4
2. Objective/Description of SEP	5
3. Stakeholder Identification and Analysis	5
3.1 Methodology	5
3.2 Affected Parties and other Interested Parties	5
3.3 Disadvantaged / Vulnerable Groups	6
4. Stakeholder Engagement Program	6
4.1 Summary of Stakeholder Engagement Done During Project Preparation	6
4.2 Summary of Project Stakeholder Needs and Methods, Tools and Techniques for St Engagement	
4.4. Reporting back to stakeholders	10
5. Resources and Responsibilities for Implementing Stakeho	older
Engagement	10
6. Grievance Mechanism	13
6.1 Description of Grievance Mechanism (GM)	13
6.2 Sexual Exploitation and Abuse and Sexual Harassment (SEA/SH)	16
7. Monitoring and Reporting	17
7.1 Summary of How SEP Will be Monitored and Reported Upon	17
7.2 Reporting Back to Stakeholder Groups	17
Annex 1: Template to Capture Consultation Minutes	19
Annex 2: SEP Estimated Budget Table	19
Annex 4: Grievance Submission Form	20
Annex 5:Sample Grievance Report Format	21
Annex 6: Attendance Sheet of the Consultation meetings	21

# List of Tables

Table 4-1:Summary of Consultation Meetings	6
Table 4-2: Stakeholder engagement plan	
Table 5-1: Stakeholder Role and Responsibilities for SEP Implementation	11
Table 6-1: Description of Grievance Mechanism (GM)	13

# 1. Introduction/Project Description

This Stakeholder's Engagement Plan (SEP) is prepared for "Financial Sector Support Project II (FSSP II)" financed by World Bank and implemented by Bangladesh Bank under Finance Division of Ministry of Finance.

The location of the project is all over Bangladesh. FSSP Ilaims To strengthen the financial sector safety net and supervisory capacity, and to support banking sector restructuring.

#### The FSSP II comprises the following components:

Component 1: Strengthening Supervisory Capacity and Systems focuses on enhancing the oversight functions of BB and supporting its institutional reform agenda, including bank restructuring and stolen asset recovery. Subcomponent 1.1 will modernize BB's supervisory systems and ICT infrastructure, develop advanced SupTech tools for real-time data analysis and risk-based supervision, strengthen cybersecurity, upgrade payment systems, and improve the Deposit Protection System. An IT assessment will be conducted under the PPA to guide investments. Subcomponent 1.2 will build BB's supervisory capacity through training in key areas such as bank resolution, DPS, and climate risk management. It will also enhance BB's institutional governance, gender inclusion, and in-house training systems.

Component 2: Strengthening Financial Sector Safety Net and Supporting Banking Sector Restructuring aims to (i) reinforce the financial sector safety net—particularly the Deposit Protection Scheme (DPS) and the Emergency Liquidity Assistance (ELA) framework; (ii) establish a robust institutional framework and funding mechanism for bank resolution and restructuring; and (iii) support reforms of state-owned banks (SOBs). This component will be implemented through Performance-Based Conditions (PBCs), with funds disbursed upon achievement of specific institutional and policy milestones. Subcomponent 2.1 targets the enhancement of DPS and ELA systems. It includes reforms such as doubling deposit insurance coverage from BDT 100,000 to BDT 200,000 via the Deposit Protection Ordinance, operationalizing the Deposit Protection Department, and adopting a financial capacity-building roadmap. Subcomponent 2.2 focuses on developing a viable resolution framework, reducing Non-Performing Loans (NPLs) through strategy and regulation, strengthening BB's institutional structure, and establishing a Resolution and Restructuring Fund (RRF) with transparent governance and a credible funding model. Subcomponent 2.3 supports SOB reform through a time-bound strategy led by the Ministry of Finance and BB, aiming to improve governance, reduce NPLs, and ensure capital adequacy, thereby addressing the sector's chronic inefficiencies and financial vulnerabilities.

Component 3: Implementation Support aims to strengthen Bangladesh Bank's capacity for effective project execution in compliance with World Bank standards. It will finance the operations of the Project Implementation Unit (PIU), which will be responsible for day-to-day project coordination, procurement, financial management, monitoring and evaluation, and ensuring adherence to fiduciary and Environmental & Social (E&S) requirements. This support is intended to build on BB's existing institutional capacity and ensure proper reporting and delivery of project results.

The FSSP IIis being prepared under the World Bank's Environment and Social Framework (ESF). Per Environmental and Social Standards, ESS10 on Stakeholder Engagement and Information Disclosure, the implementing agencies should provide stakeholders with timely, relevant, understandable, and accessible information, and consult with them in a culturally appropriate manner, which is free of manipulation, interference, coercion, discrimination, or intimidation.

# 2. Objective/Description of SEP

The overall objective of this SEP is to define a program for stakeholder engagement, including public information disclosure and consultation throughout the entire project cycle. The SEP outlines the ways in which the BBs project team will communicate with stakeholders and includes a mechanism by which people can raise concerns, provide feedback, or make complaints about the project and any activities related to the project.

# 3. Stakeholder Identification and Analysis

### 3.1 Methodology

In order to meet best practice approaches, the project will apply the following principles for stakeholder engagement:

- Openness and life-cycle approach: Public consultations for the project(s) will be arranged during the whole life cycle, carried out in an open manner, free of external manipulation, interference, coercion, or intimidation.
- Informed participation and feedback: Information will be provided to and widely distributed among all stakeholders in an appropriate format; opportunities are provided for communicating stakeholder feedback, and for analyzing and addressing comments and concerns.
- Inclusiveness and sensitivity: Stakeholder identification is undertaken to support better communication and build effective relationships. The participation process for the projects is inclusive. All stakeholders, at all times, are encouraged to be involved in the consultation process. Equal access to information is provided to all stakeholders. Sensitivity to stakeholders' needs is the key principle underlying the selection of engagement methods. Special attention is given to vulnerable groups that may be at risk of being left out of project benefits, particularly women, the elderly, persons with disabilities, displaced persons, and migrant workers and communities, and the cultural sensitivities of diverse ethnic groups.

#### 3.2 Affected Parties and other Interested Parties

Affected parties include individuals, groups, and communities that that may be subject to direct impacts from the Project. Specifically, the following individuals and groups fall within this category-

- ✓ Bangladesh Bank Employees within IAs: Officials responsible for implementing ICT reforms, procurement, cyber security, financial oversight and those participating in capacity building initiatives
- ✓ **Depositors and clients of banks** especially those relying on the Deposit Protection System (DPS) for financial security.
- ✓ **ICT vendors or service providers** participating in BB's digital transformation processes involved in ICT infrastructure, hardware, and service delivery under the e-GP procurement system.
- ✓ **Employees of state-owned banks (SOBs),** who may experience institutional reforms, restructuring, or changes in employment conditions.
- ✓ **Financial sector regulators and technical staff** whose roles may be redefined or up skilled through new supervisory technologies and reform frameworks.

Other interested parties include institutions, organizations, and individuals who may not experience direct impacts from the Project but have an interest in its implementation due to their role, mandate, or expertise. These include:

- ✓ **Government Officials:** Authorities engaged in policy alignment, donor coordination, and project oversight at national level (e.g., ERD, FID, FD, IMED).
- ✓ **Commercial Banks:** Benefiting from strengthened regulations, enhanced KYC frameworks, and improved IT capacity.
- ✓ **Deposit Insurance Participants:** Financial institutions under the enhanced deposit insurance system.
- ✓ Certifying Authorities and Financial Service Providers: Facilitating secure digital identity and transactions.
- ✓ **Consulting Firms and Technical Experts**: Providing advisory, assessment, and capacity-building services.
- ✓ **Depositors (Individuals, Businesses, Corporate Entities, and NGOs):** Benefiting from enhanced financial security.
- ✓ Borrowers and Account Holders: Accessing improved digital and financial services.
- ✓ **General Financial Consumers:** Experiencing broader financial sector resilience and service efficiency.

#### 3.3 Disadvantaged / Vulnerable Groups

These groups may face challenges in accessing project benefits and require special consideration in stakeholder engagement. Within the Project, vulnerable or disadvantaged groups may include but are not limited to the following:

- ✓ Women, particularly those with limited access to financial services or formal employment in the financial sector;
- ✓ Elderly depositors, who may face difficulties accessing digital services or navigating updated systems;
- ✓ **Low-income individuals and micro-entrepreneurs**, especially those without formal bank accounts or credit histories:
- ✓ People with disabilities, who may face accessibility challenges in engaging with financial services;
- ✓ **Rural populations**, including farmers and informal workers, with limited access to financial literacy and digital infrastructure;
- ✓ Ethnic minorities and Indigenous Peoples (if present), who may face language barriers, limited outreach, and exclusion from policy design or capacity-building if not proactively engaged.

# 4. Stakeholder Engagement Program

## 4.1 Summary of Stakeholder Engagement Done During Project Preparation

Table 4-1:Summary of Consultation Meetings

Date	Venue	Main Participant Groups	No. of
			Participants

			Male	Female
17 November 2024	Conference Room, Main Building, Bangladesh Bank	Officials from Bangladesh Bank and the World Bank	11	05
04 December 2024	FSSSPD Conference Room, 2nd Annex Building, Bangladesh Bank	Officials from Bangladesh Bank	05	04
04 December 2024	FSSSPD Conference Room, 2nd Annex Building, Bangladesh Bank	Officials from Bangladesh Bank	05	01
12 December 2024	Jahangir Alam Conference Hall, ,Main Building, Bangladesh Bank	Officials from Bangladesh Bank and the World Bank	11	02
09 February 2025	Jahangir Alam Conference Hall, ,Main Building, Bangladesh Bank	Officials from Bangladesh Bank and the World Bank	17	03
09 February 2025	Mini Conference Room, Main Building, Bangladesh Bank	Officials from Bangladesh Bank and the World Bank	16	02
10 February 2025	FSSSPD Conference Room, 2nd Annex Building, Bangladesh Bank	Officials from Bangladesh Bank	12	03
12 February 2025	Conference Room, Main Building, Bangladesh Bank	Officials from Bangladesh Bank and the World Bank	17	04
13 February 2025	Jahangir Alam Conference Hall, ,Main Building, Bangladesh Bank	Officials from Bangladesh Bank and the World Bank	23	07

Table 4-2: Outcomes of Consultation Meetings

Key Issues Discussed	Stakeholder Feedback	IAs Response
Deposit Protection Act and Payout Procedure	Emphasized the need for timely settlement of depositor claims and adequate fund allocation for payouts.	Drafting of the Deposit Protection Ordinance is underway, alongside proposed enhancement of the deposit insurance fund.
Risk-Based Supervision (RBS)	Recommended automation of data analysis and supervision processes for effective implementation of RBS.	Concerned departments will hold separate meetings to define specific requirements and share them with the implementing unit.
IT Investments for Deposit Insurance System (DIS)	Raised concerns over the payout process during immediate liquidation, need for individual client data at granular level, and additional staffing and technical expertise.	Bangladesh Bank's IT Department will provide an interim solution. Software purchases for DIS may be included in the IT investment plan under FSSP-II.
KYC Registry	Emphasized that E-KYC requires a centralized depository. Banks, NBFIs, MFSs, and other financial institutions should be included.	Concerned departments will prepare a write-up on E-KYC registry needs and share it with the implementing department for necessary action.

Project	Feedback included the need for AQR preparation,	Multiple frameworks, laws, and
Components	design of the Bank Resolution and Deposit	circulars are in progress to address
	Protection framework, asset recovery	these concerns.
	mechanisms, DAMA and bankruptcy legislation,	
	and NPL resolution strategy.	
Presentation on	Officials from Bangladesh Bank presented on	Ongoing reform initiatives by
Current Banking	liquidity conditions and capital adequacy of state-	Bangladesh Bank to address these
Sector Conditions	owned and commercial banks.	issues were discussed.
AQR Planning	Suggested that more banks should be covered	Inclusion of additional banks in the
	under AQR to provide a comprehensive view of	AQR under the PPA of FSSP-II was
	the sector.	discussed, with related budget
		considerations.
IT Investment	Highlighted the importance of strengthening	Budgetary allocation and detailed IT
	Bangladesh Bank's institutional capacity through	component requirements were
	IT modernization.	discussed and aligned with project
		planning.
Restructuring and	Identified the need to restructure problematic	Plans to form a dedicated
Resolution	banks and ensure adequate funding and	Restructuring and Resolution
Department	institutional capacity for implementation.	Department, along with staffing and
		capacity-building measures, were
		discussed.
Review of PBCs and	Requested clarification and justification for the	Concerned departments will review
Result Indicators	Performance-Based Conditions (PBCs) included in	the PBCs and provide feedback for
	FSSP-II.	rationalization and alignment with
		project goals.

# 4.2 Summary of Project Stakeholder Needs and Methods, Tools and Techniques for Stakeholder Engagement

The Stakeholder Engagement Plan below outlines the engagement process, methods, including sequencing, topics of consultations and target stakeholders. The World Bank and the Borrower do not tolerate reprisals and retaliation against project stakeholders who share their views about Bankfinanced projects.

Table 4-2: Stakeholder engagement plan

Project Stage	Estimate d Date/ Time Period	Topic of Consultation / Message	Method Used	Target Stakeholders	Responsibiliti es
Preparation	Q3-Q4 2025	- Project objectives, ESCP/SEP overview - Project E&S principles - Grievance Redress Mechanism	- Formal meetings (virtual/in- person) - Focus group discussions - Written disclosure (website, flyers,	Affected Parties:  BB Employees within IAs  Depositors and clients (esp. DPS users)  ICT vendors and service providers  Employees of State-Owned Banks (SOBs)	BB & PIUs

Project Stage	Estimate d Date/ Time Period	Topic of Consultation / Message	Method Used	Target Stakeholders	Responsibiliti es
		(GRM) - Digital transformatio	emails) - Mass/social media	• Financial sector regulators	
		n goals	- Workshops	Disadvantaged/Vulner able Groups:  Women  Elderly depositors  Low-income individuals and micro- entrepreneurs  People with disabilities  Rural populations  Ethnic minorities and Indigenous Peoples (if	
				Other Interested Parties: Government officials (ERD, FID, FD, IMED)	
				<ul> <li>Commercial Banks</li> <li>Deposit insurance participants</li> <li>Certifying authorities</li> <li>Consulting firms and experts</li> </ul>	
Implementati on	Q1 2026– Q4 2028	- Project updates and implementati	- Community meetings	• Financial consumers  Same as above, with targeted engagement for:	PIUs and BB
	2, 2020	on status - Reforms in ICT and banking regulations - Risk mitigation measures - GRM	Training/worksh ops - Helpline/FAQ sessions - Online platforms and BB website - Monthly newsletters	<ul> <li>ICT vendors during procurement</li> <li>BB technical staff</li> <li>SOBs during reform rollouts</li> <li>Elderly and rural populations via mobile units or local centers</li> <li>Financial consumers</li> </ul>	
		awareness - Special sessions for		and small borrowers via financial literacy sessions	

Project Stage	Estimate d Date/ Time Period	Topic of Consultation / Message	Method Used	Target Stakeholders	Responsibiliti es
		vulnerable groups		<ul> <li>Continued outreach to ethnic minorities and Indigenous Peoples (if present)</li> </ul>	
Operation & Maintenance	From 2029 onward	- Feedback on system usability and reforms - Continued communicati on on grievance handling - Monitoring satisfaction, especially from vulnerable users	- Surveys - User feedback forms (online/in- branch) - Helpline follow- up - Targeted outreach to elderly, rural, and disabled users	Same as above, with continued attention to:  • Low-income and digitally excluded groups  • New account holders and borrowers  • Users of digital financial services  • NGOs and CSOs monitoring financial inclusion  • Ethnic minorities and Indigenous Peoples (if present)	PIUs, BB Monitoring and Evaluation Unit

### 4.4. Reporting back to stakeholders

Stakeholders will be kept informed as the project develops, including reporting on project environmental and social performance and implementation of the stakeholder engagement plan and Grievance Mechanism, and on the project's overall implementation progress throughout the project

# 5. Resources and Responsibilities for Implementing Stakeholder Engagement

The Project Implementation Units (PIUs), along with the implementing agencies (IAs), will be responsible for the implementation of stakeholder engagement activities as outlined in this Stakeholder Engagement Plan (SEP). The PIUs will oversee the management of environmental and social (E&S) risks and impacts, including the coordination and execution of stakeholder engagement processes throughout the project life cycle. Dedicated E&S specialists within the PIUs will lead the SEP implementation, supported by relevant staff from the IAs. The overall responsibility for SEP implementation lies with the PIUs, in collaboration with other institutional stakeholders as needed.

To ensure effective and inclusive engagement, the project will establish appropriate institutional arrangements and allocate necessary resources. These arrangements will support the implementation of the SEP and other relevant social and environmental management instruments. While the project is

currently at the preparation stage, the key institutions likely to be involved in SEP implementation include the Bangladesh Bank as the lead executing agency and other participating financial sector stakeholders, depending on their roles in specific project components.

#### The Implementing Agency (IA) and Project Implementation Unit (PIU)

BB as an IA will establish a dedicated PIU, which will have overall responsibility for managing and implementing the project activities under throughout the Project. The PIU will be led by a Project Director (PD) and will include officials from relevant departments/divisions within BB or other participating institutions, as well as technical experts hired or delegated for project implementation.

The PIU, with support from Environmental and Social (E&S) Specialist(s) and designated E&S Focal Points, will lead the coordination of consultation, stakeholder engagement, and communication activities, in line with the approved SEP. The PIU will also ensure that all project activities comply with national regulations and the World Bank's ESF, including ESS10 on stakeholder engagement and information disclosure.

#### The core responsibilities of the PIU will include:

- ✓ Coordinating stakeholder engagement activities and ensuring timely information disclosure;
- ✓ Supervising the GRM, integrating feedback into project implementation;
- ✓ Supporting awareness-building and training for project-affected parties, including targeted sessions on SEA/SH prevention and digital inclusion for vulnerable groups;
- ✓ Managing overall training and capacity-building for financial sector actors, including ICT and regulatory bodies;
- ✓ Monitoring project implementation progress and ensuring compliance with the ESCP, SEP, and other E&S documents;
- ✓ Leading M&E activities, including reporting on grievance trends and stakeholder feedback;
- ✓ Preparing and submitting regular project progress reports and completion reports to BB and the World Bank;
- ✓ Facilitating coordination with relevant line ministries, divisions, regulators, state-owned banks, and other stakeholders to ensure project alignment and smooth implementation.

Contracted service providers, consultants, and ICT vendors will support the PIU by providing regular (e.g., monthly) updates on implementation progress, including E&S performance and mitigation measures. These updates, along with quarterly monitoring reports prepared by project consultants, will be consolidated by the PIU and submitted as part of regular project reporting requirements.

Table 5-1: Stakeholder Role and Responsibilities for SEP Implementation

Actor/Stakeholder/Responsible Person	Responsibilities
E&S Specialist / SEP Team	- Plan and lead implementation of the Stakeholder
	Engagement Plan (SEP)
	- Coordinate all stakeholder engagement activities across
	implementation phases

The stakeholder engagement activities will be documented through PIUs (IAs).

## **Budget**

The budget estimate for preparing and implementing SEP is USD 4810. The budget breakdown is attached in Annex 2. However, this budget may be updated before implementation of this SEP.

### 6. Grievance Mechanism

A Grievance Mechanism (GM) is a system that allows not only grievances but also queries, suggestions, positive feedback, and concerns from project-affected parties related to the environmental and social performance of a project to be submitted and addressed in a timely manner. A two-tier GM (Local and PIU Level) will be established in the BB. Before E &S specialist is hired and formation of GM, existing GMs of IA or designated focal points will handle grievances. PIU will provide monthly GM reports and share with the BB.BB will share the report bi-annually to the bank.

### 6.1 Description of Grievance Mechanism (GM)

Table 6-1: Description of Grievance Mechanism (GM)

Step	<b>Description of Process</b>	Timeframe	Responsibility
Local level GRC	All local areas where IA has	Specialists to be hired	Branch/regional offices
Composition	activities:	within 3-6 months of	of BB (Barishal,
	- Nominated official by the	effectiveness. All cases	Chattogram, Motijheel,
	PD - Convener (from PIUs	at local level will be	Rajshahi, Sadarghat,
	where complaint	heard within 10 days	Bogura,
	originates)	of receipt.	Khulna, Mymensingh,
	- Respected official from		Rangpur, Sylhet)
	the field office (as per		
	nature of complaint) -		
	Member-Secretary(s)		
	(common across GRCs for		
	that IA)		
	- Representative from		
	respective local area (from		
	where complaint		
	originates; female if		
	complainant is female) -		
	Member		
	- Representative from		
	community (teacher, NGO,		
	or local person nominated		
	by complainant) - Member		
PIU Level GRC	- Project Director -	If resolution fails at	E&S Specialist at PIU,
	Convener	local level, complaint	supported by local GRC
	- E&S Specialist/Focal of	referred with minutes	member secretary, will
	PIU - Member-Secretary	to PIU for review. PIU	visit sites periodically,
	- <del>Local Government</del>	decides and	interact with
	Representative 02	communicates to local	communities, and

Step	Description of Process	Timeframe	Responsibility
	members from the PIU (01	GRC.	register complaints
	female if complainant is		and suggestions.
	female) - Member		
	Decisions on unresolved		
	cases communicated to		
	PIU level GRC and resolved		
	within 15 working days.		
Grievance Uptake	Face-to-face complaint	Operates 7 am to 7 pm	Complaint desk staff at
	registration at field offices.	at project-affected	field officeand HQ
	Complaint forms filled and	communities.	
	signed by staff and	Complaint desk open	
	complainant. Estimated	on working days;	
	timeline and tracking	virtual channels	
	number provided. Staff	(phone, SMS, email)	
	inform local GRC for	used on non-working	
	eligibility check. Ineligible	days.	
	complaints <del>provided with</del>		
	alternative options will be		
	disregarded.		
Telephone	Cell phone number	Operates 6 am to 10	Designated IA staff
	provided for voice, SMS,	<del>pm</del> -10 am to 06 pm	receive and manage
	WhatsApp with		calls.
	photo/video evidence.		
	Focal point: Liza Fahmida,		
	Director, Financial Sector		
	Support and Strategic		
	Planning Department		
	(FSSPD), Bangladesh Bank		
	Cell: +8801789476049		
Email	Emails accepted at:	Monitored 12 hours	Complaints handled by
Liliali	Emails accepted at.	daily.	nominated PIU staff
	Project.grm@bb.org.bd	dany.	Hommacea i to stan
	handled by nominated PIU		
	staff.		
Website	https://www.bb.org.bd	Monitored 12 hours	Nominated PIU staff
Website	Complaint registration	daily.	14011IIIIatea 110 stail
	form available online.	dany.	
	Complaints redirected to		
	email with subject "GRM		
	From Web – Date and		
	Time".		
Letter	Addressed to:	During office hours	Nominated PIU staff
	Director, Financial Sector		
	Support and Strategic		
	Planning Department		
	i i a i i i i g Departiment		

Step	<b>Description of Process</b>	Timeframe	Responsibility
	(FSSPD), Bangladesh Bank,		
	Motijheel, DhakaNote:		
	Ineligible complaints		
	returned with alternative		
	options; eligible		
	complaints processed as		
	per actions above.		
Drop-Box	Suggestion boxes placed in	Open 24/7 for	Staff at field
	front of project offices,	complaints, boxes	offices/HQ
	open 24/7. Boxes opened	opened during office	
	during office hours by	hours for registration	
	responsible staff to		
	register complaints.		
Sorting, Processing	Complaints forwarded to	Upon receipt	Local grievance focal
	local GRC office, logged		points
	and categorized by		
	complaint type.		
Acknowledgement and	Receipt of grievance	Within 2 working days	Local grievance focal
Follow-up	acknowledged to	of receipt	points
	complainant via phone or		
	in writing within 2 days.		
Verification,	- Investigation led by local	Within 5 working days	Local GRC
Investigation, Action	GRC.	after	
	- Member Secretaries	acknowledgement	
	document unresolved		
	complaints, handle non-		
	project-related grievances,		
	consider anonymous		
	complaints.		
	- SEA/SH/GBV complaints		
	referred to Gender and		
	GBV Specialist.		
	- Convener and Secretaries		
	coordinate with site		
	managers for resolution.		
	- Unresolved complaints		
	escalate to full GRC for		
	resolution within 10 days.		
	- May escalate to PIU Level		
	GRC or Project Director for		
	field investigation within		
	15 days.		
	- Complainants can seek		
	legal recourse if		
	unresolved.		
	- Bank complaints reported		

Step	<b>Description of Process</b>	Timeframe	Responsibility
	to GRS and forwarded to		
	Project Director.		
	- Resolution		
	communicated to		
	complainant by suitable		
	means.		
Monitoring and	E&S Specialist convenes	Within 6-9 months of	PIUs
Evaluation	local GRCs where IAs	project effectiveness;	
	operate; collects complaint	data collected monthly	
	data monthly and reports		
	to PIU.		
Provision of Feedback	Feedback on satisfaction	Every quarter	Local GRC
	with grievance resolution		
	collected monthly from		
	local GRCs.		
Training	Training for PIU staff,	Every quarter	PIUs
	contractors, and E&S		
	consultants on grievance		
	intake, sorting, response,		
	recording, addressing, and		
	feedback.		

#### Labor GM:

As this project has no refurbishment/civil works, there is no expected labor influx. All contracted workers engaged under the Project through contractors and sub-contractors can use the project level GRM at PIU level or local level GRM at branch offices (whichever is more convenient and appropriate). All contracted workers will be required to sign the Contractor's Labor CoC upon engagement and will receive orientation and training on the GM procedures, including specific provisions on Sexual Exploitation and Abuse/Sexual Harassment (SEA/SH).

#### 6.2 Sexual Exploitation and Abuse and Sexual Harassment (SEA/SH)

All SEA/SH-related complaints will be managed with strict confidentiality and survivor-centric principles. The project GRM can have a different channel to handle such confidential complaints. The GM focal point and uptake officers should be trained in how to receive such complaints in a survivor centric manner. The GM will record the nature of the complaint (without personal details), including the age of the complainant and the complainant's relationship to the project. Survivors will be informed of available support services and referred, with their consent, to appropriate service providers including psychosocial, medical, and legal support.

The Project will ensure that all contractors and service providers adopt and enforce a CoC that includes specific provisions on SEA/SH prevention and response. Upon recruitment, all workers will be trained on SEA/SH risks, the contents of the CoC, and how to access the GM.

If the accused perpetrator is found to be associated with the Project, disciplinary action will be taken in accordance with the CoC and national laws. The principle of non-retaliation will be enforced to protect complainants, and anonymity will be preserved where requested.

BB will strengthen the project's GRM system using information and communication technology. A web-based GRM dashboard will be developed to capture and monitor all grievances, including SEA/SH cases, in real-time. A designated administrator will be responsible for managing the digital platform and ensuring that any SEA/SH or Gender-Based Violence (GBV) complaint is immediately flagged, referred, and addressed through appropriate channels.

BB will coordinate with contractors and consultants to take urgent protective and corrective actions in SEA/SH cases, including contract enforcement. All SEA/SH-related activities, grievance handling, and response actions will be regularly documented and reported to the World Bank in line with ESF compliance and the project's agreed monitoring protocols.

# 7. Monitoring and Reporting

## 7.1 Summary of How SEP Will be Monitored and Reported Upon

The SEP will be monitored based on both qualitative reporting (based on progress reports) and quantitative reporting linked to results indicators on stakeholder engagement and grievance performance.

SEP reporting will include the following:

- (i) Progress reporting on the ESS10-Stakeholder Engagement commitments under the Environmental and Social Commitment Plan (ESCP)
- (ii) Cumulative qualitative reporting on the feedback received during SEP activities, in particular (a) issues that have been raised that can be addressed through changes in project scope and design, and reflected in the project appraisal document(b) issues that have been raised and can be addressed during project implementation; (c) Issues that have been raised that are beyond the scope of the project and are better addressed through alternative projects, programs or initiatives; and (d) issues that cannot be addressed by the project due to technical, jurisdictional or excessive cost-associated reasons. Minutes of meetings summarizing the views of the attendees can also be annexed to the monitoring reports.

#### 7.2 Reporting Back to Stakeholder Groups

The SEP will be periodically revised and updated as necessary during project implementation. Quarterly summaries and internal reports on public grievances, enquiries, and related incidents, together with the status of implementation of associated corrective/preventative actions will be collated by responsible staff and referred to the senior management of the project. The quarterly summaries will provide a mechanism for assessing both the number and nature of complaints and requests for information, along with the Project's ability to address those in a timely and effective manner. Information on public engagement activities undertaken by the Project during the year may be conveyed to stakeholders in various ways. Specific mechanisms for reporting back to stakeholders include the following parameters -

- ✓ Number of consultation meetings and other public discussions/forums conducted within a reporting period (e.g., quarterly, or annually);
- ✓ Frequency of public engagement activities.
- ✓ Geographical coverage of public engagement activities number of locations and settlements covered by the consultation process, including settlements in remote areas within the Project Area of Influence (PAI);
- ✓ Number of public grievances received within a reporting period (e.g., monthly, quarterly, or annually) and number of grievances resolved within the prescribed timeline.
- ✓ Type of public grievances received.
- ✓ Number of press materials published/broadcast in the local, regional, and national media.

This reporting back to the stakeholders will be compiled and shared/disclosed with the stakeholders' and public using proper media, line ministries websites, social media accounts, communication materials, etc.

# Annex 1: Template to Capture Consultation Minutes

Stakeholder (Group or Individual)	Summary of Feedback	Response of Project Implementation Team	Follow-up Action/Next Steps

# Annex 2: SEP Estimated Budget Table

SI. no	Stakeholder Engagement Activities	Quantity	Unit Cost(US \$)	Times /Mont hs/ye ar	Total Cost (US\$)**
1	Staff/Consultants Salaries				Paid from Project Consulting Service Budget
2	Training on Stakeholder Engagement and GRC issues	2 times	260		520.00
3	Stakeholder/Community Meeting in Project areas	Lump Sum			2600.00
6	Travel expenses	Lump Sum	650		650.00
7	Communication materials (Poster, Brochure, flier, billboards, website)	Lump Sum			390.00
8	GM Guidebook/Manual	Lump Sum			130.00
9	GM/GRC expenses	Lump Sum			520.00
	Sub-Total				
	Total				\$4810.00

<sup>\*\*</sup>The budget estimate for preparing and implementing SEP is not settled yet. However, a fund of \$4810 has been kept for the component before the finalization of the FSPP-II project's budget.

# Annex 4: Grievance Submission Form

rievance Form							
Grievance reference number (to be	e completed by Proj	ect):					
Contact details	Name(s):						
	Address:						
(Can be submitted anonymously)	Telephone:						
	Email:						
How would you prefer to be contacted (check one)	By mail/post:	Ву р	hone:	By email			
Preferred language	□ Bangla		□ Eng	glish			
Provide details of your grievance. where it happened, how many time	•			to, when and			
What is your suggested resolution like IA or another party/person to	•	•	? Is there son	nething you would			
How have you submitted this form to the project?	Website	Er	mail	By hand			
	In person	By telephon	e	Other			
	·			(specify)			
Who filled out this form (If not the person named above)?	Name and contact of	details:					
•	Name and contact (	details:					
the person named above)?	Name and contact of	details:					
the person named above)?  Signature	Name and contact of	details:					
the person named above)?  Signature  Name of IA's official assigned		details: □ Referred	If referred, d	ate:			

	Completion	Completion		
Final resolution (briefly describe)				
	Short description	Accepted ? (Y/N)	Acknowledgm ent signature	
1 <sup>st.</sup> proposed solution				
2 <sup>nd.</sup> proposed solution				
3 <sup>rd.</sup> proposed solution				

# Annex 5: Sample Grievance Report Format

Period from	to	20
Project Phase		

Case No.	Complaina nt's name, gender and location	Nature of complaints and expectation on of complainant	Date of Petition submitte d	Method of resolutio n with dates	Decisions and date of communicati on to the complainant t	Agreement with And commitme nt To complaina nt	Progress (Solve d/ pending)	Reason, if pending

# Annex 6: Attendance Sheet of the Consultation meetings

# World Bank- FSSP II: Pre-Appraisal Mission Meeting on Deposit Protection Act and Payout Procedure

Date: 17 November, 2024 (Sunday); Time: (10:30AM - 01.00PM) Venue: Conference Room, Main Building, 3<sup>rd</sup> Floor, Bangladesh Bank.

#### **Attendance List**

#### The honorable participants are humbly requested to fill in their information and pass on this attendance roster Institution & Contact No. & email ID Signature Name of Participant Designation Department 01541743590 uddin. mesbah @ Lb. org. Ld Man FSSSPO\_ BB AD 11 Md. Merbah Uddin 019 11009097, helful haidar@ bbotg. bd 12 Ml. Lutful Haidar Tankforce, BB Addl. Director 0/46/62779, gmmostafa@66.009.6d 13 Golam Mosty BB, BRPD UD Fin Sect. Specialist mnaoaj @ wb.org Md Shah Nacaj Additional Director firezinbom 665.00g. bd 01709-288879 Nmz HRD-1, BB Interestional Cornellas of any of a general Co furil com 17 18 19 20

2|Page

#### Meeting with World Bank on Proposed FSSP II (Topic: Activities related to Risk Based Supervision)

Date: December 04, 2024 (Wednesday); Time: (02:00 Pm-03:00 pm) Venue: FSSSPD Conference Room (17<sup>th</sup> Floor, 2<sup>nd</sup> Annex Building), Bangladesh Bank

# Attendance List The honorable participants are humbly requested to fill in their information and pass on this attendance roster.

#	Name of Participant	Institution	Designation	Contact No.	Email ID	Signature
1	Md. Amis Hospin	ICTD, BIB	Dir (107)	01749495057	gar. pall and 66. org. 6d	893
2	Liza Fahmida	B FSSSPD, BB	Directors)	01789476049	lig famida @bb.org. bd	L
3	Dr. Moles much Bootel	ICTD . BB	Add Dir (1CT)	017173771199	bozlul. kuzim @ bb. org. bd	B
4	Dr. Md. Rejaul Korin	ICTD, BB	JD (1ct)	01714071069	KARIN-REJAUL KARIN @66.079.6	4 Bm
5	Ml. Heruror Mus	Dos	JD	01789641493	barbarum namuda way. od	Kulet
6						
7						
8						
9						
10						

1 | P

# Meeting with World Bank on Proposed FSSP II [Topic: IT investments to support Deposit Insurance System (DIS)]

Date: December 04, 2024 (Wednesday); Time: (03:00 Pm-04:00 pm) Venue: FSSSPD Conference Room (17<sup>th</sup> Floor, 2<sup>nd</sup> Annex Building), Bangladesh Bank

#### **Attendance List**

#### The honorable participants are humbly requested to fill in their information and pass on this attendance roster.

#	Name of Participant	Institution	Designation	Contact No.	Email ID	Signature
1						
2	Hd. Anis Hosar	1ct, BB	Sir (ict)	0194949 5057	anis, pather @ 66.05,4	12
	Md salem Ahmed	DID BB	Director	01671180803	md salein. Bhued @ bb.ozg. bd	
4	Masuma Begum	ICT, BB	Dir. (Ict)	01796591016	masuma, begum @bb.org.bd	Bow
5	Syeda Salina Akhuz	DID, BB	Addi Dingeton			Dul.
6	Most. Tarria Sultana	DID, BB	Joint Dinecton	01764601636	Syeda. Akher @ b.b.ong. bd.	Dannety
7	Nure Asma Nadia	DID, BB		01746576135	nure.nadia@bb.org.bd	Dana
8	G.M. Abdullah Solchon	DID, BB		01770125764	abdullah.saldra Obbory.bd	-A
9	md Sohel Sandarin	WB		01918063393	msaulain@worldbank.org	Story
10	Toshiaki Ono	WB	St Finseyon,	+12023619289	Tour D world banking	1-0

1 | Page

### Meeting with World Bank on Proposed FSSP II (Topic: KYC Registry)

Date: December 04, 2024 (Wednesday); Time: (04:00 Pm-05:00 pm) Venue: FSSSPD Conference Room (17<sup>th</sup> Floor, 2<sup>nd</sup> Annex Building), Bangladesh Bank

### **Attendance List**

## The honorable participants are humbly requested to fill in their information and pass on this attendance roster.

#	Name of Participant	Institution	Designation	Contact No.	Email ID	Signature
1						
2	Ml. Apin Ho Sain	ICTD , BB	2/10	01749495057	aprix. pallar Obb. 28.14	Say
	Latifa Khenen	Bengladerh	Additional	01716192688	latifa. Khenen & bb. ong. bal	Kham.
1	Dr. Mohommand Bezelul	ICTD, BB	Add Dir(ICT)	01717377449	bozlut. kurim@bb.org.bd	B
	44	ICTD, BB	Add D (ICT)	017 3585978	mosiveran kn & bb. ors .6	CA
5	Razer Islam	BB, BLPD	DD	0/7/7458226	Mater ishn Obl. one to	LANDINA
7	Md. Meshah Uddin	FSSEPD, BB	AD	01571743590	ceddin. mesbed a bb. rreg. b)	the
3					0	
,						
0						

### Meeting with World Bank on Proposed FSSP II

Date: December 12, 2024 (Thursday); Time: (10:30 am-01:00 pm) Venue: Jahangir Alam Conference Hall (4<sup>th</sup> Floor, Main Building), Bangladesh Bank

#### **Attendance List**

#### The honorable participants are humbly requested to fill in their information and pass on this attendance roster.

#	Name of Participant	Institution	Designation	Contact No.	Email ID	Signature
1	Toshiati Ono	World Bank	Se Fin specials,	+12023619289	tone@worldbank.org -	1-2
2	Viva Modura	World Bank		alof +1202615038	so unocheva Quorld bance of	Dag
3	Karlis Bauze	World Bank			RBauze @ world bank. of	
4	Md. Anowas Hossan	DOS (Div-2) Bangladesk Bast	Addl- Direct	01720027996	anowar. hossain Abb. org. bd	ARossain
5	Md. Rashedd Islam	y		01911201007	rashedul. Islam@66. ong.bd	DESE
6	MD. Erame Hozu	Berglodel Bron	years simily	01716136061	md. Enamul @ 65.org. &d	111
7	m. munsual Hogie	DOS CDN-12	Joint Director	01737101748	mursudul. haque a bb. ong. bd	m
8	Hd MOWSON Roling	Tankforec(BSR)	11	01673-561663	monsoon. 2 yoti@ 66. org. bd.	
9	Md. Toaka	TMK FORE (BSR) BB	ц	01716-421886	to md. toaha@ll. o79.6d	Alex
0	G.M. Abdullah Saldn	DID (BB)	))	01770125704	abdullah. salehin abb. ong. bd	4

1 | Page

#### Presentation on Current situation in the banking sector - liquidity, capital adequacy and BB's response with world Bank

Date: February 9, 2025 (Sunday); Time: (11:45 am - 01:00 pm)

Venue: Jahangir Alam Conference Hall (4th Floor, Main Building), Bangladesh Bank

#### **Attendance List**

#### The honorable participants are humbly requested to fill in their information and pass on this attendance roster.

#	Name of Participant	Institution	Designation	Contact No.	Email ID	Signature
1	Toshiaki Ono	World Bank	Sh Fin Seetu Specialist CONDULTANT	01249826948	tono@worldbank.org.	1-6
2	Synkoji es conjenore	-1-		+385517886341	gurgeo of minor co furil a	m ogno
3	Sophue Dory	WB	An. seur spe.	+1202631)907	WDONG 1 E cerrolbank.	m oppo
4	Sohel Sandarin	WB	Consultant	01718063393	msaxlain@worldbank.org	The
5	Md Shah Navai	WB	Fin Selor. Speak	01719019908	mnao as @ world bank orag	dug 39
6	Md. Anowar Hossie	BB (DOS)	Adl. Director	01720027996	anorsar. hossain @ bb. org. bd	Allowsaei
7	Dipti Rani Hazza	BB	Directon (FSD)	01714079401	dipti.hazra @ bb. oz. bd	Borred
8	ANM Moinul Kabir	BB(205-2)	Director	01741814153	moinul. Kabis (1) bb. org. bd.	maker
9	Uttam Chandra Pull	BB (FSD)	JD	01710-275523	uc.faul@bb.ong.bd	- Sent
10	Al-Amin Sikder	BB (FSD)	JD.	01874-615919	alamin sikder Cbb. org. bd	Officia

#### Meeting with the world Bank on AQR Planning

Date: February 9, 2025 (Sunday); Time: (02:45 pm – 04:30 pm)

*Venue:* Mini Conference Room, Main Building (3<sup>rd</sup> Floor), *Bangladesh Bank* 

#### **Attendance List**

#### The honorable participants are humbly requested to fill in their information and pass on this attendance roster.

#	Name of Participant	Institution	Designation	Contact No.	Email ID	Signature
1	Sohel saxlain	WB	Consultant	01718063393	msaxloyin@worldbonuc.org	Ball
2	Sophue Day	WB	Inanctal Seins	+1202-631-7907	Woong 1 @ worldbank. on	-9
3	Djurdjice Ognjenovi	c UB	MIRENAZONA			gn)
4	Md Shah Navay	WB	Mana Share	017190199804	djarojica. og mjerovic (og muil. om mao a) Q gmail. com.	Lugar
5	Toshiaki Ono	WB	Su Film Sector Specials	412 10 5 (0.15	tone @ worldbank org -	1-2
6	Refel Mayo	WB	Senior specialist	+1 202 695 4722	(moyaporala worldback.og	X
7	Israel Ahnad	wz	SFSS	+34678603458	Tahmadjonten & worldbook org	2
8	Md, Taln'a Item	BOB	Direction	0(817513288	Zahinhaspin alb. ay. bol	m
9	Md. Asabussant	BB	Dinceton		25-2133ama . Whan @66.009.	Q 0-7
.0	Md. Asadussand	ВВ	Add. Disector	01823658091	Kazi. arif@56. org. 62	Summy .

1 | Page

#### Discussion on Proposed FSSP-II (Component 1: IT Investment) with the world Bank

Date: February 10, 2025 (Monday); Time: (11:00 am – 01:00 pm)

**Venue:** FSSSPD Conference Room (17<sup>th</sup> Floor, 2<sup>nd</sup> Annex Building), Head Office, Bangladesh Bank

### **Attendance List**

#### The honorable participants are humbly requested to fill in their information and pass on this attendance roster.

#	Name of Participant	Institution	Designation	Contact No.	Email ID	Signature
1	Md. Murshed Alam	Burylakeen Bank, DOS	Reputy Diseabor	01728180872	nd. murshed @ gmail. com	Bus ?
2	Md. Shall Dan	BRPD-2	Addi. Div.	01716441711	md she D. aland 66. og. 62	
3	Md. Azdard Islam	BRPD, DiV-2	Joint Dineutor	01912730454	azhanul.islam @ bb.ong.ld	Ale
4	Md. Rejaul Karim	ICT,BB	Join - Director	01714071069	REJAUL. KARIM@bb.org. bd	( <del>3</del> )
5	Sohel Sandain	WD	Consultant	01718063393	msaxlain@worldbank.org	Stell
6	Conthe Dy	WB	FranklSchry	+1 2024 731790	w DONG 2 & WNIGHNEN	1
7	Orinzaman Kha	ICTD, BB	Add D (ICT)	+1 do 24 /3 17 go	morinzaman. Khan abborg.	o of
8	Nure Asma Nadia	DID, BB	Addl. Director	01746576135	nure.nadia@bb.org.bd	Dana
9	G.M. Abdullah Salehan	DID BB	Zuint Dineton	01770125704	abdullalisalehmabling. bd	
	Abul Jannat Jiban	Bargladish Bank		x 01782-003731	abul. tannot @ bb.org.bd	#6

#### Discussion on Restructuring and Resolution Department with the world Bank

Date: February 12, 2025 (Wednesday); Time: (11:00 am - 01:00 pm)

Venue: Conference Room (3rd Floor, Main Building), Head Office, Bangladesh Bank

#### **Attendance List**

## The honorable participants are humbly requested to fill in their information and pass on this attendance roster.

#	Name of Participant	Institution	Designation	Contact No.	Email ID	Signature
1	UZHA KHALIL	WB	Le- & FS She	+1202 7519232	Ukhelil @ www.dbenk.og	3-
2	Toshiati Ono	WB	Su FS specializat	01249826948	tono@worldbank.org	100
3	Ismel Ahned	WB	sfss	+12025683553	cannadjenten@worldlerk.g	1
4	Rafel Morja	wß	2FSS	+1 202 632 4722	Ymore porule worldbank. org	0
5	Shah Naoan	WB	F45	0179901998	mnao a) @ worldbunk.org	hopein
5	Sproy as Ohno	-4	Cosylither	+ 385317886341	Sursy as guyers & further	20
7	Schel Sardain	WB	Consultant	+8801718063393	mountain@worldbarre.org	State -
В	Sayada Zinnal Sullana	BB ( Tourfborce)	JD	01712665537	zinnal. sultana @ 66-ong. Ld	Show
9	Nosreat Johan Lipi	BB (Toskfonce)	JD	01720068069	nustratijahan@ 6b.org bd	Ochur)
0	ARIFUL KABIR	BB (FSSSPD)	29	01557753103	arifulkabi-obb.org-bd	Artel Val:

1 | Page

## Meeting with the World Bank on Review of PBCs and Result Indicators

Date: February 13, 2025 (Thursday); Time: (02:00 Pm - 03:30 Pm)

**Venue:** Jahangir Alam Conference Hall (4<sup>th</sup> Floor, Main Building), Bangladesh Bank

#### **Attendance List**

#### The honorable participants are humbly requested to fill in their information and pass on this attendance roster.

#	Name of Participant	Institution	Designation	Contact No.	Email ID	Signature
1						
2	Mohammad Shahriar Siddi pui	ВВ	Director (BRPD)	01753078226	Shahrar. Siddiqui@bb.org.bd	Deilligei
3	Md. Alanddin	BB	Director (GRPD)	01746603686	md. alandin@bb.org. bd	(za
4	ANM Moins Kabir	33	Divator (DOS)	0174814153	moint. Kabira bb.org. bd	weer
5	Mohammed Abdur Rab	Das-2	Addl. Director	01711200088	abducinate @ bb.013.bd	Und. B
6	Md. Shafin Alan	BRPD-2	Add Director	01716441711	mdshafin . klam@ bb.og. bd	
7	Dr. Kazi Arif Uz Zawan	Taskforce	Add. Dir	01823658091	Kazi-arif@66, org, 6d	many
8	Subash Chandradas	FsD	All. Director	01712624840	Subash das @ bb ong . bol	En de
9	Al-Amin Sikdez	PSD(3B)	DD	01874-615919	alamin sikder @ b b. org. bd	Almie
10	Md. Delwar Horsain Klan	DB1-3	Adde. Sirector	01751272126	delwar, Khan@ bb.org. bd.	- Dan